



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

December 18, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-132, regarding a report on unlocking the tennis courts at CRLS for use by the public, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

At the specific request of the Cambridge School Department, the tennis courts at CRLS High School have been locked for a number of years for security reasons and to protect the court surface from unauthorized use. As a result of recent consultation with the CRLS security staff, School Department administration and the Cambridge Fire Department, it has been recommended that the lock be removed from the court gates. Priority for use will continue to be given to CRLS athletic and physical education programs and Recreation Division tennis classes. When unscheduled by either the School or Recreation Departments, the courts will be available to Cambridge residents on a first come basis.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

S 451

Consent Agenda Item#11

Awaiting Report Item Number
00-132, regarding a report on
unlocking the tennis courts at
CRLS for use by the public.

In City Council December 18, 2000

PLACED ON FILE